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Federal Communications Commission
1776 K STREET NW Office of the Secretary Jennifer D. Hindin
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 }l:ebruary 21 , 2008 202.719.4975
PHONE 202.719.7000 s . . .
EAX 202.719.7049 jhindin@wileyrein.com
7925 JONES BRANCH DRIVE
MCLEAN, VA 22102 Marlene H. Dortch
PHONE  703.905.2800 Secretary
FAX  703.905.2820 Federal Communications Commission

445 12th Street, SW
www.wileyrein.com WaShlngtOI’I, D.C 205 54

Re:  Errata — Intelsat North America LLC

Amendments to Pending 17/24 GHz BSS Applications
SAT-AMD-20080114-00011 (Call Sign S2659)
SAT-AMD-20080114-00012 (Call Sign S2660)
SAT-AMD-20080114-00009 (Call Sign S2661)
SAT-AMD-20080114-00008 (Call Sign S2662)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Intelsat North America LLC (“Intelsat™), by its attorneys, hereby corrects a
minor typographical error in the response to Question 43a on FCC Form 312 for the
above-referenced applications. The answer to Question 43a in all of these
applications should be “B” rather than “A.” As demonstrated by pages 17 to 18 and
Exhibit 3 of the Technical Description in each of these applications, Intelsat will
comply with all of the geographical coverage requirements of 47 C.FF.R. Part 25.

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

WD Hidon

Jennifer D. Hindin
Counsel for Intelsat North America LLC

cc: Andrea Kelly (via email)




